

USGS

December 10, 1971

Page Two

the first three rates of flow, the flow volume will be adjusted to maintain a constant reservoir volume withdrawal during the test sequence No. 7. We estimate that there will be flared from 20,000 MCF to 25,000 MCF of gas, total.

We, therefore, respectfully request permission to flare a volume of gas not to exceed 25,000 MCF.

Attached is a copy of a letter from the Oil Conservation Commission, State of New Mexico, granting El Paso authority to flare no more than 25,000 MCF of gas during the proposed test sequence, proposed by El Paso.

If you have any further questions concerning this, please call me.

Yours very truly,

E. R. Manning

E. R. MANNING
Administrative Assistant
Gas Production Department

ERM:ps
attachment

H. B. [unclear]

RECEIVED
DEC 11 1971
U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
WASHINGTON, D.C.